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’ ChamEagne, Rick

From: Wadd, Jay

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 8:59 AM

To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: FW: If you guys want to do a Senate version, go for it.
Attachments: 19-2302_1.pdf

Rick,

Would you please draft this as a senate joint resolution?
Thanks,

Jay

Jay Wadd

Office of Senator Dave Hansen
608-266-5670

From: George, Mary Beth <MaryBeth.George@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2019 5:11 PM ’

To: Wadd, Jay <Jay.Wadd@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: If you guys want to do a Senate version, go for it.

Mary Beth George

Office of State Rep. Christine Sinicki
20" Assembly District

Room 114, North Capitol
608-266-8588

rep.sinicki@leqis, wi.gov

This message is intended for the sole use of the individual and entity to which it is addressed,
and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended addressee, nor authorized to receive for the intended
addressee, you are hereby notified that you may not use, copy, disclose or distribute to anyone
the message or any information contained In the message. If you have received this message in
error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email and delete the message.
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Relating to: observing Tuesday, April 2, 2019, as Equal Pay Day in Wisconsin.

Whereas, Equal Pay Day occurs each year on the day when a woman has finally
earned the same yearly salary as her male counterpart did the previous year; and

Whereas, since World War II, when Wisconsin women worked in factories and
shipyards, Wisconsin women have remained the most likely in the United States to
be in the paid workforce—ranking fifth among the states; and

Whereas, in 2016, about 1.4 million Wisconsin women were in the labor force
(across all sectors), and according to the U.S. Census Bureau, this represented over
47 percent of the civilian employed population 16 years and over; and

Whereas, 2019 marks 100 years since the passage of the Nineteenth
Amendment by Congress on June 4, 1919, which was one of the first steps in
providing equal rights to women; and

Whereas, working Wisconsin women truly contribute to a profoundly better
quality of life in our state by significantly raising the incomes of their families and

their communities; and
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Whereas, Wisconsin narrowed its pay equity gap between 2004, when women
earned on average 29 cents less per dollar than men, and 2016, when women earned
on average 20 cents less per dollar; and

Whereas, continued progress in narrowing the pay equity gap in Wisconsin will

help greatly to maintain Wisconsin’s overall lng;huquahty of life; Tnow, therefore, be
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Resolved by th se;%@ate f{concurrlng, That the legislature

recognizes Tuesday, Aprll 2, 2019, as Equal Pay Day in Wisconsin.

(END)



Walker, Dan

From: Wagnitz, John

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 2:12 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -2498/1

Please Jacket LRB -2498/1 for the SENATE.



